




















Department of Health

EEA Countries & Contact Points

| | | |
|---|---|---|
|  Austria – Gesundheit Österreich GmbH Website: www.gesundheit.gv.at Email: patientenmobilitaet@goeg.at Tel: +49 228 9530 800 |  Greece – National organization for healthcare provision Website: www.eopyy.gov.gr Email: nep_gr@eopyy.gov.gr Tel: +302108110701 |  Norway – Norwegian Health Economics Administration Website: www.helfo.no Email: servicesenteret@helfo.no Tel: +47 33 51 22 80 |
|  Belgium Website: www.crossborderhealthcare.be Email: information@crossborderhealthcare.be Tel: +32 2 290 28 44 |  Hungary – National Centre for Patients' Rights and Documentation Website: www.patientsrights.hu or www.eubetegjog.hu Email: contact@patientsrights.hu or info@eubetegjog.hu Tel: +36 20 999 0025 |  Poland – National Health Fund Website: http://www.nfz-lodz.pl/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=279 Email: lwona.Grabowska@nfz.gov.pl Tel: +48 800 889 808 |
|  Bulgaria – National Health Insurance Fund Website: www.en.nhif.bg Email: crossbordercare@nhif.bg Tel: +359 2 9659130 |  Iceland – Icelandic Health Insurance Website: www.sjukra.is/english Email: international@sjukra.is Tel: +354 515 0000 |  Portugal – The Ministry of Health: Portal da Saúde, Ministério da Saúde Website: http://www.min-saude.pt/portal Tel: 217 984 200 |
|  Croatia – Croatian Health Insurance Fund Website: www.hzzo.hr Email: nep-croatia@hzzo.hr Tel: +385 1 4806 333 |  Ireland – Cross-Border Healthcare Directive Department Website: www.hse.ie/eng/services/list/1/schemes/cbd/ Email: Crossborderdirective@hse.ie Tel: 01 635 2375 |  Romania – Ministry for Health Website: http://www.ms.ro/ |
|  Cyprus – Ministry of Health Website: www.moh.gov.cy/cbh Email: nepcrossborderhealthcare@moh.gov.cy Tel: +357 22 605 407 or +357 22 605 732 |  Italy – Ministry of Health Website: www.salute.gov.it/ Email: c.marinacci@sanita.it Tel: +39 06 59942645 |  Slovakia – Healthcare Surveillance Authority Website: www.udzs-sk.sk Email: web@udzs-sk.sk |

| | | |
|---|---|---|
|  Czech Republic – Centre for International Reimbursements Website: www.cmu.cz Email: info@cmu.cz Tel: +420 2 3603 3411 |  Latvia – National Health Service Website: www.vmnvd.gov.lv/en/contact-point Email: nvd@vmnvd.gov.lv Tel: +371 670 43700 or +371 800 01234 |  Slovenia – Health Insurance Institute of Slovenia (HIIS) Website: http://www.nkt-z.si/wps/portal/nktz/home Email: kontakt@nkt-z.si |
|  Denmark – Patientombuddet Website: www.patientombuddet.dk Email: pob@patientombuddet.dk Tel: +45 7228 6600 or +45 7226 9490 |  Liechtenstein Website: http://www.llv.li/ Email: http://www.llv.li/ Tel: +423 236 66 35 |  Spain Ministry of Health, Social Services and Equity Website: http://www.msssi.gob.es/ Email: oiac@msssi.es |
|  Estonia – Ministry of Social Affairs Website: http://kontaktpunkt.sm.ee Email: kontakt@sm.ee Tel: +372 626 9162 or +372 447 7666 |  Lithuania – State Health Care Accreditation Agency under the Ministry of Health Website: www.lncp.lt www.vaspvt.gov.lt/en Email: vaspvt@vaspvt.gov.lt National Health Insurance Fund under the Ministry of Health Website: www.vlk.lt/vlk/en/ Email: vlk@vlk.lt |  Sweden Försäkringskassan Website: www.forsakringskassan.se Email: kundcenter@forsakringskassan.se , huvudkontoret@forsakringskassan.se Socialstyrelsen Website: www.socialstyrelsen.se Email: info@socialstyrelsen.se |
|  Finland – Kela Website: www.kela.fi/yhteyspiste Email: yhteyspiste@kela.fi Tel: +358 20 634 0400 or +358 20 634 3758 |  Luxembourg – Caisse nationale de santé Website: www.cns.lu Email: cns@secu.lu Tel: +352 275 7 1 or +352 275 7 4960 or +352 275 7 4240 |  Switzerland The Federal Office of Public Health (part of the Federal Department of Home Affairs) Federal Office of Public Health FOPH Email: info@bag.admin.ch Tel: +4131 322 21 11 |
|  France – Ministère des affaires sociales et de la santé Website: www.sante.gouv.fr/soins-de-sante-transfrontaliers-point-de-contact-national-pcn.html Email: europa-info-patients@sante.gouv.fr Tel: +33 811 36 36 46 (National health insurance office) |  Malta Ministry for Health Email: crossborderhealth@gov.mt |  United Kingdom NHS Website: www.nhs.uk/nationalcontactpoint Email: england.contactus@nhs.net |
|  Germany – Deutsche Verbindungsstelle Krankenversicherung Ausland Website: www.eu-patienten.de Email: info@eu-patienten.de Tel: +49 228 9530 800 |  Netherlands Health Care Insurance Board (CVZ) Website: www.cbhc.nl | |